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SUBJECT: Department of Environmental Protection v. Eastern Shipbuilding Group 

OGC File No.: 23-0375 
 EPA ID: FLD982171050 
 
Dear Mr. Antes: 
 
Enclosed is the executed Consent Order (OGC File No. 23-0375) to resolve hazardous 
waste issues relating to Eastern Shipbuilding facility FLD982171050 in Bay County. 
 
Please note the requirements of the Consent Order for which you are responsible and 
fulfill all pertinent actions accordingly. All Consent Order time requirements begin the 
date that it is clerked in our Department unless otherwise noted. 
 
Your cooperation in resolving this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, 
please contact Cliff Richardson at (850) 595-0655 or by email at 
Cliff.J.Richardson@FloridaDEP.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  

on behalf of 
Elizabeth Mullins Orr 
Director 
Northwest District 
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